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MEMO 
 
TO:  Cass County Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Taylor Kaushagen, Commission Assistant 
 
Date:  June 12, 2024  
 
Subject: Board Appointments- Amend Commission Policy Manual Section 4.00 Advisory Boards  
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Boards with vacancies and number of members needed: 
Cass County Planning Commission- Fargo Representative (1) 
Cass County Housing Authority (1) 
City of Fargo Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of Gardner Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of Harwood Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of Mapleton Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of North River Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
City of Oxbow Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1) 
City of Reile’s Acres Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1) 
City of West Fargo Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative (1)  
Cass County Weed Control Board from the NE Area (1) 
 
All board vacancies and the application to apply can be found at:    
https://www.casscountynd.gov/services/online-services/advisory-board-application.  
 
 
SUGGESTED MOTION:  
Move to amend Commission Policy Manual Section 4.00 Advisory Boards with July 2024 appointments 
as follows: 
 
Cass County Housing Authority (5-year term) 
Eddie Sheeley 
 
Cass County Weed Control Board from the NE Area (4 year terms) 
Marty Murch 
 
City of Reile’s Acres Planning & Zoning E.T. Representative 
Wyatt Kram 
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